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GEORGE MUBNANE 

V:ICE PRESIDENT 

1.1arch 4th, 1925 

Dear Mr. Ryti: 

We will gather for dinner vtith Mr. Buckner 
tonight at 7:45• Dinner will be informal, a _smoking jacket 
being sufficient. 

I think it might be of some intereat to you 
to knov1 in advanoe who are the people '\7ho will be wi th you 
at dinner. They include: 

Mr. Mortimer Buckner 

Mr. Harvey Gibson 

Mr. Fred Allan 

Mr. James Brown 

Mr. Paul Warburg 

Chairman of the Board of Directors of 
The New York Truat Company 

President of The New York Trust Company 

Senior partner of the firm of Lee, 
Higgi~son & Company 

Senior partner of the firm of Brovrn 
Brothers & Company 

Chnirman of the Board of Directors 
of the International Acceptance Bank 
and Chairman of the Advisory Connnittee 
of the Federal Reserva Board 

As I e'.A.-plained to you by telegram, Mr. Buckner 
invited Mr. Ben. Strong but he found it impossible to attend 
owing to the necessity of his being in Y!aahington tonight • 

Dinner will be quite informal, but I lmow it 
would be interesting to the guests if at the conclusion of dinner 
you found it convenient to tel1 something o:t' Finland, the experiences 
you hava had in its currency and financial problems and the probable 
trend of affairs there. 

Ur. Buckner and I felt that you would be par­
ticularly interested in meeting these men as they would be to meet 
you, as the firms which they represent hava each had a great interest 
in Finland. The only other person I thought of askin6 was Mr. Mitchell 
of the National City Bank, but I realizeclyouV1ere already in close 
touch with him and that perhaps it ·would be more useful to you to 
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you to meet aome of the other people. 

If convenient to you I will call for you at the 
Hotel Plaza at 7:30 . 

Mr. Risto Ryti., 
Hotel Plaza, 
Fifth Avenue and Fifty-eighth Street, 
New York., N. Y •• 
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